
Strategic Investments Committee Meeting Minutes 
April 4, 2011 

 
Governor’s Workforce Board RI 

Strategic Investments Committee Meeting 
April 4, 2011 

 
 Meeting Minutes  

 
Committee Members present:   William McGowan, Brandon Melton, George Nee, 
     Martin Trueb  
Committee Members absent:    Joseph MarcAurele, Chair 
GWB Staff present:      Lisa D’Agostino, Nancy Olson, Dan Brown, Maureen Mooney 
DLT Staff present:     Diane Gagne, David Tremblay, Jen Buck, Sue Chomka 
Others Present:   Kathie Shields, Tech Collective; Judy Jones, Poverty Institute; 

Malcolm Baxter, United Way volunteer 
 
Call to Order 
Vice Chair McGowan called the meeting to order at 8:05 a.m.  He welcomed everyone and 
provided an overview of the agenda.     
 
Minutes of 2-7-11 
A motion was entered to approve the meeting minutes of the February 7, 2011 Strategic 
Investments Committee.   
 
 VOTE:   G. Nee moved to approve, seconded by B. Melton.  All were in favor, the 
    motion passed. 

 
Budget Update 
Vice Chair McGowan stated that Diane Gagne will provide updated budget projections and 
expenditures which the committee can use as a guide as it moves forward with FY12 initiatives.   
 
D. Gagne reviewed the GWB Cash-Flow summary which provides detail on fund availability, 
estimated expenditures and anticipated carry forward for FY 2011 and FY2012.  She stated that 
in FY10, there was $15.3M available and $14.1M in expenditures which left a carry-forward of 
$1.2M for FY11.  She mentioned and explained the 10% Indirect Cost Recovery funds.    
 
D. Gagne reported on the anticipated expenditures which are based on contract inventory and 
total $4.9M.  She explained the expenditure relating to the GWB office of $598,102 noting 
savings of $368,468 related to unfilled positions.  D. Gagne indicated that $3.5M is fully planned 
to be expended by the RI Department of Education for adult education programs. She noted the 
$240,000 for the staff at the Community College of RI (CCRI) allocated from the JDF as a result 
of the CCRI Commission Report.  D. Gagne explained that $140,000 is planned for FY11 
expenditures and that $100,000 will be carried forward in the next fiscal year.  She noted the 
expenditure of $1, 028,709 which is allocated for the Department of Administration (DOA) and 
the Department of Revenue (DOR) functions.  D. Gagne stated that the total planned 
expenditures for the current fiscal year are approximately $10.2M, and that the carry forward 
amount into FY12 will be approximately $1.2M.    
 
 
 
 
 



Strategic Investments Committee Meeting Minutes  
April 4, 2011 
 

2

G. Nee asked for a review of the expenditures relating to DOA and DOR.  D. Gagne explained 
this expense relates to the centralization of information technology, facilities management, and 
human resources and that the cost allocation model for these services is applied across all state 
agencies.  The question was asked if this expenditure has increased over time.  D. Gagne 
stated she could bring historical information to the next committee meeting which would provide 
more detail on the expenditures from previous years.      
 
There was a discussion on the funds allocated to both the Indirect Cost Recovery fund which 
was determined to be statutory and the funds allocated to DOA/DOR.  Clarification was 
provided on the centralization of services which occurred in 2006.  It was noted that the DOR 
collects these funds.  There was discussion on the amount paid to DOR for this collection 
process.   
 
G. Nee requested a motion that documentation or contractual agreements to support the 
funding allocation to DOA/DOR be provided at the next Strategic Investments Committee 
meeting on May 2, 2011.  This documentation should go back to 2006 when the centralization of 
services was in effect.   It was noted that after a review of the documentation, any 
recommended change to the current process made by the committee would apply to FY12 since 
the FY11 budget has already been approved by the board. 
 
A motion was entered as stated above.   
 
 VOTE:   G. Nee moved to approve, seconded by B. Melton.  All were in favor, the 
    motion passed. 
 
Concluding her presentation on the Cash-Flow summary, D. Gagne reviewed the detail on 
available funds, anticipated expenditures and carry forward for FY12 indicating that the amount 
of unobligated funds is $3,164,549 and that this should be the planning figure for next year. 
It was noted that the agenda items voted on today would come from this $3.2M.  It was noted 
that the youth funding is already accounted for in FY12 since it was voted on earlier in the year. 
 
Industry Partnership Update 
Vice Chair McGowan asked Nancy Olson to report on the Industry Partnership program.  
N. Olson reported that all of the contracts have been extended through 6/30/11 and that the 
Defense Industry contract began on February 2, 2011.  She reported that the work continues 
based on each partner’s scope of work and includes training, updating skills gaps, and 
continuing the work with the One-Stop centers.  N. Olson noted that $300,000 was allocated to 
the partners for the contract extensions and that it is anticipated that approximately $290,000 
will be expended.   
 
L. D’Agostino commented on the process relating to extensions of the Industry Partnership 
contracts.  She noted that the Industry Partnerships were established on a rolling calendar basis 
with different starting and ending dates.  She explained the difficulty in obtaining delegated 
authority from State Purchasing and how that affected the extension of the IP contracts.   
 
 
Funding Request – Tech Collective 
Vice Chair McGowan asked Kathie Shields, Executive Director of the Tech Collective to present 
the funding request.  K. Shields stated that she is requesting additional funding of $100K for 
training for their ISDI grant due to an error that occurred when they extended their contract 
through 06/30/11.  She stated that at the time of the contract extension they did not request or 
receive any additional funding.   
 



Strategic Investments Committee Meeting Minutes  
April 4, 2011 
 

3

K. Shields explained that in October of 2010, Tech Collective staff looked at de-obligations from 
the Industry Partnership and the ISDI grant.  She stated they took that pocket of money and 
applied it toward anticipated expenditures through June.  She indicated that an error occurred in  
the budgeting and contracting process as they did not properly review what had been obligated 
for the employers’ incumbent worker training costs and the funding needed for the IT Boot 
camp.  In addition to this, in January they learned that Tech Collective was not eligible for WIA 
resources through the Employer Training Provider List (ETPL) as they had anticipated.  To 
continue to support the IT Boot camp, they had to use $100K in JDF funds which left a $100K 
shortage for incumbent worker training.   
 
K. Shields referred to the handout in the meeting packets that detailed the contracted training 
allocations and expenses for Info Tech and Bioscience Tech.  She stated that changes have 
been made to the process and that corrective actions have been taken.  The $100K in funding 
would allow Tech Collective to continue training through the end of the fiscal year. 
 
A motion was entered to approve $100K for the Tech Collective Industry Partnership. 
 
 VOTE:   G. Nee moved to approve, seconded by M. Trueb.  All were in favor, the 
    motion passed. 
 
 
Funding Request – Industry Partners 
Vice Chair McGowan asked L. D’Agostino to present the funding request for the Industry 
Partnership program.  L. D’Agostino asked that the board consider a placeholder of $1M of Job 
Development Funds (JDF) from the FY12 budget.  This would allow GWB staff to move forward 
to prepare a new RFP for Industry Partnership activities.  L. D’Agostino noted that the contracts 
should begin July 1st.  She stated that some of the items the Industry Partnerships will be asked 
to provide information on may include but are not limited to:  forecasting and trends in the 
industry, critical issues and challenges and associated data, mentorships and internships, and 
embedding green technology into the partnership.  She emphasized the need for the Industry 
Partnerships to connect with the local Workforce Investment Board (WIBs) and with the 
Department of Labor & Training (DLT) to take advantage of services available to businesses 
including obtaining information on tax credits and contracts.   
 
B. Melton stated that all outcomes should be measurable and that a goal should be to further 
create partnerships within each industry.  He suggested that the partnerships report on specified 
criteria to the Strategic Investments Committee.  It was noted that this is a discussion that 
should be based at a Planning & Evaluation Committee meeting since this is where the strategic 
planning occurs.  Vice Chair McGowan stated that all of the Industry Partnerships have been 
presenting and reporting to the board over the past year. 
 
A motion was entered to approve the set aside amount of up to $1M for the Industry Partners.  It 
was stated that the specific amount of funding assigned to each partnership will come before 
the committee for a vote before being awarded. 
 
 VOTE:   G. Nee moved to approve, seconded by M. Trueb.  All were in favor, the 
    motion passed. 
 
 
 
 
 



Strategic Investments Committee Meeting Minutes  
April 4, 2011 
 

4

Funding Request – Incumbent Worker Training 
Vice Chair McGowan asked Lisa D’Agostino to present the funding request for Incumbent 
Working Training.  L. D’Agostino reported that a new RFP for incumbent worker training needs 
to be prepared therefore a vote is needed to approve up to $1M in JDF from the FY12 budget.  
She noted this would be a placeholder for these funds. 
 
A motion was entered to approve the funding request for up to $1M of JDF for Incumbent 
Worker Training.   
 
 VOTE:   G. Nee moved to approve, seconded by M. Trueb.  All were in favor, the 
    motion passed. 
 
 
Other Business 
 
With no further business, Vice Chair McGowan asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting. 
 

VOTE:  B. Melton moved to approve. M. Trueb seconded the motion.   
   The vote was unanimous, the motion passed.   

 
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:00 a.m.   
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Maureen Mooney  


